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	B1_ATC_Stage: RFQ (Non-Confidential)
	Team:: N/A
	Date:: 05/07/2019
	Location:: Lexington/Richland
	Project ID:: P039718
	Project:: CCR Phase 1 - Colonial Life Blvd. at I-126 Interchange
	CurrentPage: 
	PageCount: 
	Category01: RFQ
	Section01: 2
	PageNo01: 4 of 29
	Question01: Would SCODT expand on the term “In-contract utilities” as used in Section 2.2.9 of the RFQ? Which Utility Owners are anticipated to be “in-contract” with SCDOT?
	Discipline01: Utilities
	Response01: See Addendum 2, SCDOT added the sentence “SCDOT currently anticipates in-contract utility relocations to include potable water and sanitary sewer utilities.”
	Category02: RFQ
	Section02: 2
	PageNo02: 6 of 29
	Question02: At a previous meeting with SCDOT it was noted there was information (i.e. surveys, mobile lidar of pavement, preliminary utility plans, match line sheets etc.) that does not appear to be posted on the website.  Will SCDOT post all of the information they have for this project before the SOQ submittal date?  The Team wants to have as much information as possible to make sure we are identifying the correct personnel, fully understand risks, organize the Team, etc.  
	Discipline02: PM
	Response02: No revision required, there  is no additional information being uploaded.  Additional information will be provided before the release of the industry review request for proposals (RFP) and will continue to be updated, in accordance with the RFP instructions, after that.  
	Category03: RFQ
	Section03: 2
	PageNo03: 6 of 29
	Question03: The Geotechnical Base Line Report file includes a Geotechnical Subsurface Data Report Revision 1 that references Appendix XIV – Pavement Core Photographs.  Will the Department provide this appendix?
	Discipline03: Geotechnical
	Response03: No revision required, the pavement core photos are at the end of the GBLR on the Project’s design build website.
	Category04: RFQ
	Section04: 2
	PageNo04: 5 and 6 of 29
	Question04: We see in the RFQ Milestone Schedule, this final entry: Submittal of Cost Proposals (unless fixed price award criteria is used). Please advise if fixed price award criteria will be used and if so, how would it differ from Section 6.7 Weighted Criteria Determination?
	Discipline04: PM
	Response04: See Addendum 2, SCDOT removed the reference to fixed price in Milestone schedule.
	Category05: RFQ
	Section05: 3
	PageNo05: 9 of 29
	Question05: In section 3.3.1 the RFQ indicates Key Individuals will be shown with full legal name and firm with any other disciplines shown with firm names only.  Typically, we like to identify the persons working in those other disciplines in the organizational chart and possibly provide some additional work experience in the write-up.  Can we show individual names and firm names for the other disciplines in the organizational chart? 
	Discipline05: PM
	Response05: No revision required, complete organizational chart in accordance with Section 3.3.1.
	Category06: RFQ
	Section06: 3
	PageNo06: 14 of 29
	Question06: Section 3.4.1 of the Draft Quality Assurance Plan states in part the IQM shall “Report jointly to Contractor's board of directors (construction joint venture or construction company if only one prime contractor) and SCDOT. The IQM will not report to any person or party directly responsible for design or construction production; and…”  Will SCDOT consider changing the organizational reporting of the IQM to an Officer of the proposer’s company rather than the proposer’s Board of Directors?
	Discipline06: Construction
	Response06: See Addendum 1, clarification in Section 3.4.6 that removed board of directors and replaced it with Project's executive committee.  
	Category07: RFQ
	Section07: 3
	PageNo07: 11 of 29
	Question07: If the DB team identifies “additional key staff” in the organizational chart to the ones defined in the RFQ, should resumes for the ‘additional key staff” be provided or not?
	Discipline07: PM
	Response07: See Section 3.4.3 of the RFQ, "Resumes for personnel who are not identified as Key Individuals should not be included in the SOQ." 
	Category08: RFQ
	Section08: 3
	PageNo08: 11 of 29
	Question08: Section 3.4.2 states, “Key individuals may perform multiple roles with the exception of the Project Manager, Lead Design-Engineer, Utility Manager, Construction Manager, and Independent Quality Manager.” The RFQ only lists these five positions as Key Individuals. Section 3.4.3 states, “If an individual fills more than one position, only one resume is required. Resumes for personnel who are not identified as Key Individuals should not be included in the SOQ.”  Reading these two sections together is confusing. The Key Individuals listed in Section 3.4 are not allowed to fill more than one position, and resumes should not be included for individuals not designated as Key. The question is, is it SCDOT’s intent to only receive resumes for the Key Individuals listed in the RFQ, or are the proposing teams allowed to add additional Key Individuals at their discretion?
	Discipline08: PM
	Response08: No revision required, it is SCDOT's intent to only recieve resumes for the Key individuals listed in the RFQ.  No, teams cannot add additional key individuals at their discretion.  
	Category09: RFQ
	Section09: 3
	PageNo09: 9 of 29
	Question09: In the RFQ for the third bullet of section 3.3.1 it states, “Identify in tabular form if any of the firms and/or Key Individuals have worked together on the same team (not just on the same job) in the past.  Describe the types of projects they worked on, the year(s) they worked together, the level of participation, and a reference contact name, email address, and phone number for that project.  Any references documented in this section must also be tabulated in a form that shall be provided in Appendix H. ”A. Is it the intention to have all of this information in both the body of the SOQ and the Appendix H? B. At a minimum, it appears like the project, reference contact name, email address, and phone number should be in both sections.  Is it the intention to have this information in both the body of the SOQ and the Appendix H? C. It is not 100% clear on where the information should be located and we want to make sure we include everything in the appropriate spot.  At the same time, we do not want to include information in the body of the SOQ when we do not need to have it there.
	Discipline09: 
	Response09: See Section 3.3.1, it is SCDOT intent to provide information in accordance with this section.
	Category10: RFQ
	Section10: 3
	PageNo10: 18 of 29
	Question10: he RFQ Section 3.6.4 requests that D-U-N-S Numbers be provided for all firms.  Is this requirement for all of the firms that will contract directly with SCDOT including all firms that are part of a joint venture, or is a D-U-N-S number required for all members of the proposing team including all subconsultants?  Since the previous sections identify the Proposer, we just want to ensure that the request is for all team members including subconsultants.
	Discipline10: 
	Response10: See Section 3.6.4, all firms need to provide the D-U-N-S number.  
	Category11: RFQ
	Section11: 5
	PageNo11: 21, 22, of 29
	Question11: In attempting to submit a test document to the Project Online at pw.scdot.org (Web Parts Client Website) per the SOQ and D-B website, I found the project ID and name are not listed under the Design Build Submittal section of the Document > New dialog box for the metadata.   Please advise when this will be available so we can submit a test document appropriately should this be the submittal portal.  We have been informed by our team that SCDOT may prefer the ProjectWise Explorer for submissions rather than the Web Parts Client Website.  Please advise the portal method Web Parts Client Website at pw.scdot.org, or the PW Explorer, or both would be acceptable.  If the Explorer is required, please advise the process of  downloading and locating the application.
	Discipline11: Other
	Response11: See pg. 15 of the Electronic Proposal Submission Guide.
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